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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

E e A e ]
From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 27 February 2020 3:12 PM

To: jiayee yap@premiumauto.com.sg; Steve Chen (LKK Auto); SUR

Cc: 'Boo seng yak’; 'Carrine Leong'; 'Chang Chee Sing’

Subject: RE: FINAL REVISION - SGU5S056M - OD AIG - SURVEYED 05 DEC 19

Dear lia Yee,

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Confirm final fig $29,920.16 before excess $800.00 & GST and 14 repair days.

Kindly expedite the discharge voucher and tax invoice to us for close case.

Best Regards,
Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@]kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: jiayee.yap@premiumauto.com.sg <jiayee.yap@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 26 February 2020 5:17 PM

To: Steve Chen (LKK Auto) <SteveChen@lkkauto.com=>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>;
CS A Team <cs-a@lkkauto.com>; Adrian Ling (LKKAuto) <adrianling@lkkauto.com>; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)
<siewsc@lkkauto.com=

Cc: 'Boo seng yak' <boojohnny@gmail.com>; 'Carrine Leong' <carrine.leong@premiumauto.com.sg>; 'Chang Chee
Sing' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: FINAL REVISION - 5GUS056M - OD AIG - SURVEYED 05 DEC 19

Hi Steve and all,
Revised estimate and photographs is attached.

Please confirm repair cost of $29,920.16 @ 14 days exclude 1 PH and 2 Sunday.

Your early closure is well appreciated.

Thanks & Best Regard
liaYee Yap
Claims Administrator

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd jreg no 13ss022719)
55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 408659
p. +65 B3BA 2323 d. +65 6768 9925 f. +65 6841 1183

e, jlayee yap@premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audi.com.sg
Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 2223



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuUto)

Sent: Friday, 6 December 2019 3:40 PM

To: Claims Dept; Admin-D (LKKAuto); SUR
Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR 5GU 5056 M ON 4/12/2019
Dear Tony,

Instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SGU 5056M (Excess $800/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 8434
to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

Any check item or supplementary are subjected to further approval from our client.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsci@]kkauto.com fax: 6250-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Claims Dept <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 5 December 2019 4:12 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d @Ikkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com=>
Cc: 'Claims Dept' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SGU 5056 M ON 4/12/2019

Dear SUR,
Attached revise estimate for your kind reference.
Kindly assist follow up on repair approval.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Tony Foong
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd {Reg No 199902271W)

55 Ubi Road 1 Singapore 408699

p. +65 6366 2323, d. +65 67689911
e.mailto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg Ww. www.audi.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 2223



12062019

= AUDIT TRAIL

|Ha., on

| 04 Dec2019

[12

14:11

04 Dec 2019
14:11

05 Dec 2019
14:15
05 Dec 2019
14:15
05 Dec 2019
14:15
& 05 Dec 2019
14:15
05 Dec 2019
14:15
05 Dec 2019
14:15
g 05 Dec 2019
14:15
05 Dec 2019
14:15
05 Dec 2015
14:15
05 Dec 2019
14:19
@5 Dec 2019
14:19
05 Dec 2019
14:19
05 Dec 2019
14:19
05 Dec 2019
17:42
05 Dec 2019
17:44
06 Dec 2019
09:07
06 Dec 2019
09:07
a 06 Dec 2019
14:37
06 Dec 2019
at 14:37
D& Dec 2019
22 4151
06 Dec 2019
23 14:_51

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

2

Date From

ACTIVITY
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[Merimen Billing for this case - Transaction History

2368436

Audit

Clm Veh Model Changad

Cim Created

Clm Registration
Modified

Adj Clm Retrieved
Adj Co Assigned
Adj Next Rpt Changed

Adj Mandate Set

Clm Registration
Modified

Clm Veh Model Changed

Asslgnment 1st
Accessed

Adj Adjuster Assigned

Adj Rpt Initiated

Insured Phone No
Updated

Clm Dtl Modified

Clm Details Notifiad

Adj Im, Advice
Submitted

Adj Mandate Request

Clm Registration
Modified

Clm Registration
Modified

Clm Registration
Modified

Label Added
Adj Next Rpt Changed

Adj Mandate Set

05 Dec 2019 | OD/TP Case

14:19:34 {Adjuster)

4|75 »| pateTo

Merimen e-Claims

Claim Audit

[] Merimen
Administrator

Reg No: SGUS056M, Policy No: 1800003116-01. Acct Date: 2019/12/04. Claim TP 11} merimen |
e: SC. Insurer: AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte, Ltd, (SG), Ins.5tatus => Notificatio  p 4osnicrraror

n, Created from SAS:MPA119160010
Setl, Type:3->0, Claim Type:SC->0D.

Adj: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ):

Mext Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2019/12/16
Approved:8000.00,Reinsp: Adj decides.
Rep:1137->200611.

{205235) AUDI Q2 999¢c 1.0 TFS1 5 TRONIC (A).

[Mone] -= CHEN TSUE YEE

[Mone] -= [+65B82332814]

JP] Reg. Date: -> 2018/01/16.

Next Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2019/12/16

Cur.Req:40052.00:DAMAGES CONSISTENT. REPAIR COST ECONOMICAL, WE HAVE

NOT AUTHORISE REPAIR,

Init.Est.:=» 5,000 - 6,000, 2F Remarks: => Not Applicable. GST: -> 7.00.

Acct Time:07:40:00->07:00:00. Pol No:1800003116-01->1800003116.

Excess: -=» B00.00.
(20226); Coverage Confirmed.
Mext Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2019/12/16

Approved:40052.00,

LKK Auto LEK Auta
Motor Consultants Consultants
Pte Ltd Pte Ltd (HQ)

4175 k| Audit Type

MNone

SGUS056M
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A2/5/2018 Adjuster Immediate Advice
Note: This document has not been finalised.

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coreqNo:199807198R)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkaum.com;assignments@1kkauto.c:nm

To: AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd, Erom: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
AIG Building 51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 079120 Singapore 408933

Atin:  Mahd Rizal, Nur Mariah Huibrechts Date: 05 Dec 2018

Wehicle Mo : SGUS05EM Accident Date ;04272019
Make :AUDI Q2 Paolicy Mo. : 1800003116-01
Assignment Date 1 05/12/2019 Excess : 550.00
Date of Inspection  : 05/12/2019 Est. Duration of Repair : 14,00
Inspecticn At - PREMIUM AUTOMOBILES PTE LTD (UBI)

55 UBI ROAD 1

SINGAPORE 408699

Point of Impact / General Description of Damages
The vehicle sustained impact / damages front portion and parts claimed are consistent to the accident.

Repairer's Estimate (Gross) ot 62,216.00
Revized Amount 55 28,211.00
Check Items (Estimated) 5% 11,841.00
Total S5 40,052.00
Lump Sum Repair et

Total Loss Consideration

New for Old Value 85
Pre-Accident Value 55 102,000.00
COE | PARF Rebate 5% 55,419.00
Salvage Value 55
Margin for Repair 55 46,581.00

Remarks

{ X } The vehicle is repairable at our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage. Kindly
let us have your authorisation.

[ } The vehicle is uneconomical to be repaired, you are advised to invite tender for the wrack.

{ ) Other comments

https:.f.n'singapm'a.merimen.mm.'cIa1'ms.n'indax.c'frn?fu5ebn:=S"u"Cdud;&fusEaction=dsp_viewer$maﬂ&docid=49&43935&pr&w&w=1&nu]awa‘l&CFl... 1M



MPA113160010 / Premium Autamobilas Fe Lid - LIBI

ENTRY DATE & TIME: Od/1272018 13:54
SUBMITTED BY: Khoo Zhan Wei

IMPORTANT NOTICE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1, Pleasa raport cormectly the detais of the accident to speed up the claims process.
2. This Farm must be completed by the Policyholder andfor the Authorised Driver.

3. Information providad must be as truthful and accurate as possible Ay wilful misrepresentation or withalding of maierial facts may allow Insurance companies to

repudiate policy liability,

4. The issue and accaptance of this Form by insurance companies is nat an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

5. This repor will be forwardad by the nsurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by he General Insurance Association of Singapare (GLA) Tor
archiving and that capies of this repart will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested partias.
7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consant to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies af the repor being made availabla

aforasaid.

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Yehicle Registration Mumber
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registerad Owner
MRIC Mo

Email Address

Mobile Phone Mo

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Maodel

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being usad at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance palicy

far repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

Policy Mumber

Cover Mote Mumber
Driver

Name of Driver

MRIC Mo

Date Of Birth
Qceoupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Criving Experience
Gender

Mobile Mumber

Fax Mumber

Contact Mumber
EMail Address

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
04/12/2018 13:54
04/12/2019 07:40
OUTSIDE BUKIT TIMAH POLICE STATION
SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
SGUS05EM

TREVOR VAIL

527459962
TREVORVAIL@ZMAC.COM
(LOCAL) #+65-82332814
OFFICE-82332814

AUDI
Q2 1.0 TFSI S TRONIC

PRIVATE USE

YES

PRIVATE CAR

AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

1800003116-01

TARNYA LISA VAIL
52754544

04/11/1967

INDOOR

2000712007

12 YEARS AND 4 MONTHS
FEMALE

{LOCAL) +65-82332785

NOEMAIL
Page 1of 23



23 CLAYMORE ROAD
#22-03

Posteode 229546

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO
[f Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured SPOUSE

Address

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle %

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle invalved in this accident? NO

Mumber of vehicles (including own vehicle) 2
involved in the accident

Was any bady injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES
| have been appmached by urjknnwn _persnn{s] NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NOD
If Yes, Please state which Police Station

Was nolice of intended Prosecution given? MO

If Yes,against whom?
Circumstances of Accident

COMING FROM SLIP ROAD ON TO BUKIT TIMAH, OUTSIDE BUKIT TIMAH POLICE STATION. TRUCK IN FRONT WAS
STATIONERY ALTHOUGH ROAD IN FRONT WAS CLEAR. | MOVED FORWARD AND HIT THE BACK OF THE TRUCK

Attachment(s)
Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was thera any audio recarded? MO

Vehicle Registration Number YP&132U

Yehicle Make/Model/Calaur SILVER POWERLIFT TRUCK (ELEFANTCAR}
Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

Mame of Driver MURLUGAIYAN BALASUBRAMANIAN
MRIC/Passport Number 034884560

Contact Number 90862467

Address

Postcoda

Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage
MNo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 2 of 23
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |D Type:

Owner ID:
Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power QOutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):
QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:

Singapore NRIC
9967

SGU5056M

No

05 Dec 2019

AUDI

Q2 1.0 TFSISTRONIC
Grey

2017

CHZ598948
WAUZZZGA2JA041528
85.0 kW (113 bhp)
$26,517.00

16 Jan 2018

16 Jan 2018

0

$29,124.00

Yes
15 Jan 2028
$21,843.00

15 Jan 2028

A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
10

$41,400.00

$33,576.00

$55,419.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 05 Dec 2019



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Read 1, Singapore 408699 .'..:
Tel: 63662323 Fax:6841 1183 ; WIP: 21720

Email: Nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg a‘cLaums@premumautu COMM.59

Telefax

Estimate : Accident Repairs
Workshop : UbiRoad 1

Contact No : 63662323

Fax No :  6A411183
Reference :  PA/OD/1431/2019/NS
Date :  4-Dec-19

Vehicle IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 Shenton Way

#07-16 AIC Building
Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name : MrTrevor Vail
Address + 23 Claymore Road
#22-03
Singapore 229546
Telephone :  (HP)+65B82332814
Type of Claim :  Own Damage Claims
Policy No. :  1800003116-01
Vehicle No : SGUS056 M
Model Code +  Audi0Q2 1.0 TFSI 5 Tronic
Model / Year ;167172018
Engine No :  CHZ5989548
Chassis No :  WAUZZZCAZ2)A041528
Mileage : 10507
Date In :  4-Dec-15
Estimated By :  Johnny Boo / Allan Wu
Accident Date : 4-Dec-19

Place of Accident +  Dutside Bukit Timah Police Station



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax
Estimated Labour Charges for ident Vehicle. SGU M
Estimated Surveyor's
5/n Nature of Jobs Charges Reccomendations
1 To tow and recover vehicle from scene of sccident. SIN S 280.00
Ta remove, check and reinstall front wire harness for
2 headlights, horns, outside temperature sensor and &/N S 360.00
headlight washer assy.
To remove and renew aircond condenser, radiator
; and add|tul:nnaL radlatlore, Chgck electrical fans and SN & 1,400.00
control unit. Pressurise cooling sytem. To carry out
vacuum and regas.
4 To renew front windscreen. SN S 480.00
5 Toinstall front windscreen solar film. SIN S 400.00
SUB TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES : $ 2,920.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408639
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183

Telefax
Estim Labour rges for Accident Vehicle. SG 6M
Estimated Surveyor's
5/n Nature of Jobs Charges Reccomendations
To dislodge and reinstall Lhs A-pillar and rhs front SIN S 1,200.00
door harness.
To remove and reinstall Lhs front assy, ABCD pillar
7 trims, carpets, electronic components and fuse S/IN S 1,800.00
trays.
To dismantle and renew front bumper, bonnet, both
front fénders, and bath headlights. To cut out and
reweld lhs upper A-pillar. To renew front lock carrier
,600.00
e and align to position. Re-organise crash 3 i f
management components. Reinstall all parts
removed,
To respray front bumper, bDI'II'-IE':‘!.. hinges, both front
,300.00
a fenders and both front upper A-pillars. : 83
10 To carry out diagnostic check. SIN 5 192.00

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES :

$ 22,012.00




Premium Automobiles
55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 63662323 Fax:68411183

Telefax
rial Li Acciden icle R 0.5G 6 M
Damaged Parts & Prices

S/N__ Parts Description S/Nett Remarks
1 FRONT BUMPER $ 1,706.00 =
2 FRONT BUMPER FIXING PARTS \ #% 1 5 314,00

3 HEADLIGHT WASHER COVER CAP . MM 5 104.00

4 FRONBUMPER TOWING EYE cOVER »~ MM 5 36.00

S FRONT BUMPER GRILLE - CENTRE +/ NA 3 179.00

6  FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE GRILLE-LH/RH ~ NA 2 s 308.00

7 FRONT BUMPER END CAP-LH /RH ~ NI Z & 62.00

8  FRONT BUMPER SPOILER VA s 273.00

9 FRONT BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT NI 3 142.00

10 FRONT WHEEL SPOILER-LH/RH *~ [UN 2 8 62.00

11 FRONT BUMPER ADAPTER - LH N s 32.00

12 FRONTBUMPER ADAPTER-RH VN 5 38.00

13 RADIATOR GRILLE 5 1,301.00 '
14  RADIATOR GRILLE STRIKER PLATE s 114.00 v
15  FRONT BUMPER CARRIER S 625.00 Vs
16  FRONT BUMPER GUIDE SECTION - LH / RH Xl o s 64.00

17 FRONT BUMPER COVER $ 91.00 a
18 FRONT BUMPER FOAM FILLER PIECE 7 (A 3 71.00

19  FRONT BUMPER DISTANCE PIECE X NN $ 12.00

20 CAUTION SIGN STICKER NEC $ 13.00

SUB TOTAL SPARE PARTS : § 5,547.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SGU 5056 M

Damaged Parts & Prices

S/N  Parts Description 5/Nett Remarks
21  AIRCON STICKER NEC $ 7.00 7
22 HORN-LH LOW TONE M s 262.00
23 SIGNAL HORN - RH HIGH TONE UM 5 180.00
24 SPRING SHACKLE - LH / RH NA| 2 s 58.00
25  FRONT FENDER - LH / RH 2 s 2,094.00 "
26 FRONT FENDER ATTACHMENT PARTS ~—=— X [/ 36.00
27  FRONT FENDER BRACKET - LH / RH 2 S 28.00 ¥ A
28  FRONT FENDER BRACKET - LH / RH 2 S 86.00 o
29  FRONT FENDER BRACKET - LH / RH ¥ & 28.00 ¥
30  FRONT FENDER BRACE - LH / RH X NM - 58.00
31 FRONT FENDER CLOSING ELEMENT-LH/RH | X MY s 60.00
32 FRONT FENDERINSULATION-LH/RH | X VM 5 ¢ 138.00 |
33 FRONT FENDER INSULATION BRACKET-LH/RH X VA s 42.00
34 FRONT WHEEL HOUSING LINER-LH/RH -~ NI 2 s 366.00
35 WHEEL HOUSING LINER ATTACHMENT parTs ~ N ¢ 52.00
36  BONNET 5 2,549.00 -~
37 BONNET ATTACHMENT PARTS 5 149.00 A
38 BONNET LID HINGE - LH / RH 2 S 112.00 i
39 BONNET GAS FILLED STRUT upl 5 93.00
40  GASFILLED STRUT BRACKET-RH - NN $ 31.00
SUB TOTAL SPARE PARTS 5 6,4259.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 63662323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax
M ial List for Accident Vehicle n No 505

Pri
S/N  Parts Description S5/Nett Remarks
41  BONNET STRIKER - LH / RH 2 5 200.00 7
42  BONNET SOUND ABSORBER 5 201.00 7
43 BONNET IMPACT PROTECTION - CENTRE 5 27.00 s
44  BONNET IMPACT PROTECTION - LH S 28.00 »
45  BONNET IMPACT PROTECTION - RH $ 27.00 0/
46  BONNET COVER- LH / RH I\ 2 s 74.00
47  BONNET COVER - LH / RH N 2 s 28.00
48  PLENUM CHAMBER COVER - FRONT 3 144.00 ; ’ 3
49  WATER BOX NN s 124.00
50  BONNET LID LOCK il 2 5 367.00
51  BONNET BOWDEN CABLE - CENTRE S 53.00 e
52  BONNET LID LOCK CABLE $ 67.00 e
53  BONNET RELEASE ELEMENT -~ (PA 3 53.00
54 BONMET RELEASE LEVER -~ j"mlj S 12.00
55  BONNET BOWDEN CABLE - LH / RH % 2 5 106.00 - r 3
56  HEADLIGHT MOUNTING - LH ;@ ' f 2 44 a0\l
57  LED HEADLIGHT - LH f@ [ CuT A&7y 8982.00
58 MAIN LIGHT ELECTRONICS POWERMODULE ~ /W 27| s(l4) 1,385.00
59  LIGHT CONTROLUNIT ¢ M 2, SCLM) 1,015.00
60  LED WITH HEATSINK-LH/RH = §UA & S(LH] 1,332.00

SUB TOTAL SPARE PARTS . & 14,439.00




Pre

mium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183

Telefax
Material List for ident Vehicle Regn No. 505
Damaged Parts & Prices
S/N  Parts Description 5/Nett Remarks
61  HEADLIGHT HOSE - LH / RH X NV 5 52.00
62  LIFT CYLINDER - LH / RH X NM 5 256.00
63  HEADLIGHTHOSE-LH/RH | X NM $ 170.00
64  HEADLIGHT DISTRIBUTOR £ NN 5 27.00
65  HEADLIGHT PUMP 8 (VM 5 147.00
66  HEADLIGHT WASH WATER RESERVOIR 5 156.00 7
67  FRONT WHEEL COVER - LH / RH 5 588.00 /
68  LOCK CARRIER $ 907.00 £
69  AIRCON CONDENSER X Ml: 5 503.00
70  REFRIGERANT LINE X SFS 5 461.00
71 REFRIGERANT LINE $ 601.00
« M

72 REFRIGERANT LINE 5 461.00
73 REFRIGERANT LINEBRACKET X NN 5 25.00
74  DUALCLIP X M s 28.00
75  RADIATOR x NN 5 878.00
76 ADDITIONALRADIATOR | X L s 837.00 -
77 READY MIX COOLANT . NM $ 84.00
78  RADIATOR BRACKET - UPPER 5 77.00 I
79  RADIATOR BUSH - LOWER 5 18.00 ral
80  RADIATOR SEALING STRIP - RH x@ Sl 5 32.00

SUB TOTAL SPARE PARTS $ 6,308.00




Premium Automobiles
55 Ubi Read 1, Singapare 408699
Tel: 63662323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax
Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SGU 5056 M
Damaged Parts & Prices
S/N Parts Description S/Nett Remarks
g1 maomatorFan . X AN 5 1,483.00
82  RADIATOR AIR GUIDE - LH/ RH 2/ s 54.00 <
83  RADIATOR AIR GUIDE - UPPER CENTRE ~ (R 3 19.00
84  RADIATOR AIR INLET v Ch 5 53.00
85  RADIATOR AIR INLET COVER X NAI 5 27.00
86  RADIATOR AIR FILTER X MM 5 62.00
87  RADIATOR AIR DUCT X NH 3 19.00
88  RADIATOR WATER DRAINAGE HOSE X NM 5 31.00
89  RADIATORINTAKEMaNtFOLD X (VN 5 129.00
90  RADIATOR AIR FILTER HOUSING X NM 5 259.00
91  RADIATOR INTAKE MANIFOLD X NI 5 588.00
92  FRONT WINDSCREEN ( 5 913.00 ¢ i
93 RAINSENSOR ~~ fJpl 5 728.00
94  PRIMER ™~ i o A S 19.00
95  SECTIONAL PART A/B PILLAR - LH 3 1,703.00
96  EXTERNAL TEMPERATURE SENSOR KAl g 54.00
97  FRONT NO PLATE SIN S 40.00
98  ACRYLIC SEALANT SIN & 180.00
95 CAVITY WAX S/M & 140.00
100  STONE CHIP SIN 5 180.00
101 FRONT WINDSCREEN SEALANT SIN 5 200,00
102 SUMNDRIES 3 600.00 ~ |
TOTAL SPARE PARTS $ 40,204.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES : § 22,012.00
GRAND TOTAL % 62,216.004
All charges are not inclusive of G5T.
Legend : Remarks (0K) = Approved, Remarks (X} = Mot approved

Spare parts are Special Nett.




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Name

Surveyed Date
Authorised Date
Excess Cost
Liability
Remarks

Please Note

Yours faithfully,

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo

Body Repair Manager

This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle,
Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly.

For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Morah Khai at

F

Tel:6768 9828 for appointment.

Allan Wu
Claims Consultant



Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd W7 pe

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: (65) 6366 2323 Fax:(65) 6841 1183

Supplementary Estimate 1
GST Reg No. 19-9902271-W

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd Estimate No. PA/OD/1431/2019/NS
78 Shenton Way Date 13-Dec-19
#07-16 AIG Building Service Advisor Glory Tan
Singapore 079120 Pages lofl
Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept Regn No SGU 5056 M
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315 Model No Audi Q2 1.0 TFSI 5 Tronic
Quantity Description Unit Price  Amount
Parts P
1 Bracket for connector housing @™ / 5 11.00
2 Radiator seal outer RHS ~( S 6.00
—— ————
TOTAL $ 17.00

For Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Authorised Signature



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax:6GB41 1183 WIP: 21720
Email: Nora khai@premiumauto.com.sg / claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate 1 Accident Repairs
Workshop :  UbiReoad 1

Contact No +  B366 2323

Fax No +  BB41 1183

Reference :  PASOD/1431/2019/NS
Date : 4-Dec-19

Vehicle IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 Shenton Way

#07-16 AIG Building
Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Dwner's Name 1 Mr Trevor Vail
Address : 23 Claymore Road
122-03
Singapore 225546
Telephone :  (HP) +65 B2332814
Type of Claim :  OwnDamage Claims
Policy No. : 1B0ODD02116-01
Vehicle No : SGU 5056 M
Model Code +  AwdiQ2 1.0 TESI S Tronic
Maodel / Year - 16/1/2018
Engine No : CHZ 598948
Chassis No :  WAUZZZCAI]ADA1528
Mileage : 10507
Date In : d-Dec-19
Estimated By :  Johnny Boo / Allan Wu
Accident Date ¢ 4-Dec-19

Place of Accident :  Qutside Bukit Timah Police Station



Premium Automobiles
55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183

Telefax

Estimated Surveyor's
S/n Nature of Jobs Charges Reccomendations
L To tow and recover vehicle from seene of sccident.  5/N 280.00 _/’

To remiove, checle and reirstall front wire harness for
headlights, horns, outside ternperature sensorand 5/
headlight washer assy,

To remove and renew aircond condenser, radiator

and additional radiatore, Check electrical fans and S/N
control unit. Pressurise cooling sytem, To carry out
vacuum-and regas.

To renew front windscreen. SN

To install front windscreen solar film. 5/N

SUB TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES :

360.00 /

1,400.00 7

480.00

400.00 /

2,920.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ul Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax
Estim ident Vehicl
Estimated Surveyor's
Sin Mature of Jobs Charges Reccomendations
6 To dislodge and reinstall lhs A-pillar and rhs front SN & 1,200.00 ¥
door harness.
To remove and reinstall lhs front assy, ABCD pillar
7 trims, carpets, electronic components and fuse SN 5 1,800.00 ~
trays.
{
To dismantle and renew fmnt'r bumper, bonnet, both
front fénders, and bath headlights, To cut outand
8 reweld Lhs upper A-pillar. To renew front lock carrier. ¢ 9.600.00 7770
and align to position. Re-organise crash 3y
management compenents. Reinstall all parts ced o 77
removed. Cag
| +5F =
Ta respray front bumper, bonnet, hinges, both front 17
9 Fand d both f A-pill 5 6,300.00 ./ /)4
E? ers and both front upper A-p I_rars. CEe X 53 8
10 To carry out diagnostic check, S/N S 152.00 -

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES :  § 22,012.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Rean No. SGU 5056 M

5/M__ Parts Description W&_
1 FRONT BUMPER v s 1,706.00
2 FRONT BUMPER FIXING PARTS . e 3 314.00
3 HEADLIGHT WASHER COVER CAP 5 104.00
4  FRON BUMPER TOWING EYE COVER 5 36.00
S  FRONT BUMPER GRILLE - CENTRE % s 179.00
6  FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE GRILLE - LH /RH 2 s 308.00
7 FRONT BUMPER END CAP-LH/RH % 2 s 62.00
8  FRONT BUMPER SPOILER s 273.00
9 FRONT BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT $ 142,00
10 FRONT WHEEL SPOILER - LH/ RH 25 62.00
11 FRONT BUMPER ADAPTER - LH 3 32.00
12 FRONT BUMPER ADAPTER-RH s 38.00
13 RADIATORGRILLE , /I $ 1,301.00
14  RADIATOR GRILLE STRIKER PLATE i 3 114.00
15  FRONT BUMPER CARRIER i $ £625.00
16 FROMT BUMPER GUIDE SECTION - LH / RH :"I 2 s &64.00
17  FRONT BUMPER COVER (' 3 91.00

FRONT BUMPER FOAM FILLER PIECE | &2 7 s 71.00
19 FRONT BUMPER DISTANCE PIECE | s 12.00
20 CAUTIONSIGN STICKER - NEC $ 13.00

SUB TOTAL SPARE PARTS : & 5,547.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
lel : 6366 2323 Fax: 68411183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No, SGU 5056 M

S/N__ Parts Description wﬂﬁ%ﬁmﬁrh
21 AIRCON STICKER e NEC § 7.00
22 HORN-LHLOWTONE * 5 262.00
23 SIGNAL HORN - RH HIGH TONE 5 180.00
24 SPRING SHACKLE-LH/RH 2 s 58.00
25  FRONTFENDER-LH/RH ~ [ 2 s 2,094.00
26 FRONT FENDER ATTACHMENT PARTS ~ /% s 36.00
27  FRONT FENDER BRACKET-LH/RH ~ /1% 7 8 28.00
28 FRONT FENDER BRACKET-LH/RH - [ 2 S 86.00 .
29  FRONT FENDER BRACKET-LH/RH » f'¢ 2 s 28.00
30  FRONT FENDER BRACE -LH/RH | 2 s 58.00
31 FRONT FENDER CLOSING ELEMENT - LH / RH f - 60.00
32 FRONT FENDER INSULATION - LH/RH 2 0§ 138.00
33 FRONT FENDER INSULATION BRACKET - LH / RH 3 g 42.00
34  FRONT WHEEL HOUSING LINER - LH / RH 2 8 366.00
35 WHEEL HOUSING LINER ATTACHMENT PARTS 5 52.00
56 Bonner -~ [ 3 2,549.00
17 BONMET ATTACHMENT PARTS i 5 149.00
38 BONNET LID HINGE - LH / RH 0 r I 112.00
39 BONNET GAS FILLED STRUT s 93.00
40 GAS FILLED STRUT BRACKET - RH 3 31.00
SUB TOTAL SPARE PARTS 1 5 65,429.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax. 6841 1183

Telefax

ial List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SGU 5056 M

S5/M__ Parts Description

S/Nett

i

41 BONNET STRIKER-LH/RH .
42  BONNET SOUND ABSORBER - e
43 BONNET IMPACT PROTECTION - CENTRE

ﬁ"- F

44  BONMNET IMPACT PROTECTION - LH M-

45  BONNET IMPACT PROTECTION-RH - it

46  BONNETCOVER-LH/RH *

47  BONNET COVER-LH/RH

48  PLENUM CHAMBER COVER - FRONT Ll
49  WATERBOX

sonneruptock | bt
51  BONNET BOWDEN CABLE - CENTRE v

r

52 BONNETLIDLOCK CABLE .~ [/

7 e
BONNET RELEASE ELEMENT | &/~

4 -~
BONNET RELEASE LEVER < ™

o

55  BOMMNET BOWDEM CABLE-LH/RH ¥ . T/

) Tl
HEADLIGHT MOUNTING - LH/ b adr

Q€

i wi Y
LED HEADLIGHT LH -~ I

I.u""-
58  MAIN LIGHT ELECTRONICS POWER MODULE

59  LIGHT CONTROL UNIT

60  LED WITH HEAT SINK- LH / RH

SUB TOTAL SPARE PARTS

MOR R R M

200,00
201.00
27.00
28.00
27.00
74.00
28.00
144,00
124.00

LU ¥ R T R ¥ R T R T B V. O . R T T T,

367.00

w

53.00
67.00
53.00
12.00

w W B W

106.00
214,00
8,982.00
1,385.00
1,015.00

w oW B o N

1,332.00

$ 14,435.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapaore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Rean No. SGU 5056 M

S5/N__ Parts Description 5/Nett Remarks
61  HEADLIGHT HOSE- LH /RH Z 5 52.00
62  LIFTCYLINDER-LH/RH 3t 256.00
63  HEADLIGHT HOSE-LH/RH $ 170.00
64  HEADLIGHT DISTRIBUTOR 5 27.00
65 HEADLIGHT PUMP | 5 147.00
66  HEADLIGHT WASH WATER RESERVOIR -~ [ £¥ 5 156.00
67 FRONT WHEELCOVER-LH/RH ~ (¢ 2l & 588.00
68 LockcARRIER -~ [ 5 907.00
69  AIRCON CONDENSER F 5 503.00
70 REFRIGERANT LINE S 461.00
71 REFRIGERANT LINE - $ 601.00
72 REFRIGERANTLINE 5 461.00
73 REFRIGERANT LINE BRACKET $ 25.00
74 DUALCLIP . 5 28.00
75 RADIATOR s 878.00
76 ADDITIONAL RADIATOR 3 837.00
77  READY MIXCOOLANT ' 4 S 84.00

RADIATOR BRACKET - UPPER ~ /1 2 s 77.00
RADIATOR BUSH - LOWER , //C 2 3 18.00
RADIATOR SEALING STRIP - RH @ 1 O~ 2 s 32.00
SUB TOTAL SPARE PARTS : $ 6,308.00




